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TO: CAPT. J.T. SIMPSON

FROM: LT. A. FURR

DATE: 02.05.2022

RE: JEFFERY GRAY

Capt. J.T. Simpson:

While working the front desk of Alpharetta City Hall 01.27.2022 at
2 Park Plz I was alerted by a citizen coming into the building that there
was a w/m panhandling  aggressively  and yelling at  people  outside.   I
contacted the male and asked him to leave and advised him panhandling
was  not  allowed in  Alpharetta.   The w/m folded up  his  sign  and just
walked away towards Market St. but returned approx. 5 min later.  I was
told again by another citizen (Dan Merkel) that there was a male yelling
at  people  and  panhandling  on  the  front  steps  of  City  Hall.   I  again
contacted  the  w/m  told  him  he  was  not  allowed  to  panhandle  and
needed to leave.   He stated  I  had  no authority  to do so.   I  told  him
panhandling is illegal in Alpharetta and he stated he wasn’t panhandling.
He stated I had no authority to make him leave, and I then requested his
identification.  He refused and pulled out two kids alphabet letters from
his hoodie pocket and stated this is my I.D.  I  again requested his I.D.
which he showed me his license but covered it with his hand and refused
to give it to me.  I asked him to have a seat until this issue was resolved
and he refused.  He became increasingly frustrated and began to walk
away  while  I  was  still  investigating  this  incident  He  was  detained  in
handcuffs  without  incident  until  another  officer  arrived.   He  was
identified as  Jeffrey Gray from his  FL  driver`s  license.   Gray stated he
asked  no  one  for  money  and  wanted  to  only  speak  about  homeless
veterans.  Gray was offered a ride and was asked if he needed any help
and  he  refused  both  offers.   Gray  agreed  to  leave  and  was  issued  a
warning for panhandling and a Field Interview was completed.

Respectfully,
Lieutenant A. Furr – 300
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